



STATE OF IDAHO
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
LAWRENCE G. WASDEN

August 18, 2020

Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Pizzuto v. Yordy, #19-8598

Dear Mr. Harris:

By way of this letter, Respondent Keith Yordy requests an additional extension of fourteen (14) days in which to file his brief in opposition to petition for writ of certiorari, making it due September 2, 2020. Respondent's current due date, after receiving an initial thirty (30) day extension and a second fourteen (14) day extension for a total of 45 days, is August 19, 2020.

The extension is necessary because, since requesting the second fourteen (14) day extension, I have experienced some health issues that required I take some time off and prevented me from finishing the brief in opposition. Additionally, since last Friday, August 14, 2020, I have experienced computer problems that were not resolved until Monday, August 17, 2020. Finally, the fallout from COVID-19 has made my work much more difficult and time consuming. Despite these difficulties, I have made significant progress on the brief in opposition, and am certain it can be filed no later than September 2, 2020.

I contacted Deborah A. Czuba, counsel for Petitioner Gerald Ross Pizzuto, Jr., who stated she has no objection to Respondent's request for additional time to file his brief in opposition to petition for writ of certiorari.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "L. LaMONT ANDERSON", is written over a circular stamp.

L. LaMONT ANDERSON
Deputy Attorney General
Chief, Capital Litigation Unit

LLA/mg
cc: Deborah A. Czuba